EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, December 11, 2019
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room, CDC 212
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)

A

B.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Erika Endrijonas
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman, Board of Trustee Liaison

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1. Approval of Minutes
i. November 13, 2019

2. Approval of Expenditures from October 1, 2019

REPORTS

Advancement Committee Report — Carmella Grahn, Chair
Board Development Report — Clara Potes-Fellow, Chair
Business Council Report — Bill Hawkins

Finance & Investment — Wade Winter, Chair
Communications & Public Relations — Ralph Frammolino
Scholarship Committee Report — Greg Sun, Chair

Foundation President’s Report — Bill Hawkins

|m N O ;s W

Executive Director’'s Report — Bobbi Abram

MOTION TO ADJOURN




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:04 PM

Alexander Boekelheide

PCC Board of Trustees meeting report, November 13, 2019

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

e PCC Foundation Board President Bill Hawkins and Executive Director Bobbi Abram shared a remembrance of
Adelaide Hixon, who passed away earlier this month at the age of 101. A beloved philanthropist and member of
the community, Ms. Hixon gave generously to PCC’s public art and to the Hixon Teacher Preparation Program,
which bears her name. The Hixon Program places budding teachers in internships at the Polytechnic School,

giving them key work experience as they progress through their education. Ms. Abram shared touching personal
reflections of Ms. Hixon, telling the story of a determined, outspoken, proudly independent woman who refused
to live by anyone else’s standards. Through her lifetime, she was the PCC Foundation’s most generous individual

donor.
e In closed session,

the board authorized the payment of a worker compensation claim of $62,350.

e The board approved changes to seven board bylaws and policies:

o BB2110:
BB 2345:
BB 2435:
BB 2720:
BP 3430:
BP 3540:
o BP4030:

O O O O O

Vacancies on the Board
Public Participation at Board Meetings

Evaluation of the Performance of the Superintendent-President

Communications among Board Members

Prohibition of Harassment

Sexual Assault and Other Assaults

Academic Freedom

e In addition, the board unanimously approved new policies governing budgetary and fiscal operations at the
college, which are required by regulation to allow the college to issue debt:

o BP6200:

Budget Preparation

o BP 6300: Fiscal Management

o BP 6307: Debt Issuance and Management

o BP 6340: Bids and Contracts

o BP 6450: Wireless or Cellular Telephone Use
o BP 6500: Property Management

o BP 6520: Security for District Property

o BP 6550: Disposal of Property

o BP 6600: Capital Construction

o BP 6740: Citizens Oversight Committee

e Inaseparate vote, the board approved BP 6250: Budget Management on a vote of 6-0 (with Trustee Fellow

absent). The mea

sure adopts as policy an 18% budgetary reserve, which represents two months’ salary and

benefits expenses for the district. Members of the board weighed the prospects of such a reserve in relation to
the college’s long- and short-term planning objectives.
e Following the board’s approval, the college will file its quarterly financial report with the Chancellor’s Office.

Michael Bush, assistant superintendent/vice president for business and administrative services, shared that the
report showed no variance from the college’s expected financial position at the end of the first three months of
fiscal year 2020.



3

e The board approved a host of changes to academic programs and curriculum, following recommendations made
by the Curriculum and Instruction Committee.

® The board issued a letter of support of Trustee Wah'’s candidacy for the Association of Community College
Trustees Public Policy and Advocacy Committee.

* Five resolutions were adopted by the board, bestowing formal recognition of Human Rights Day (Dec. 10), the
International Day of Persons with Disabilities (Dec. 3), World AIDS Day (Dec. 1), Veterans Day (Nov. 11), and
National Native American Heritage Month (November).

e The board recognized a $400,000 grant from the Chancellor’s Office that will bolster mental health services on
the campus. Covering services from May 2020 through December 2021, the funds will cover a range of
strategies, including expansion of onsite services, early identification of mental disorders for at-risk populations,
building upon partnerships with county and community mental health service providers, suicide prevention
training, telehealth services (including after-hours crisis services), outreach to at-risk students, peer-to-peer
mentoring, and psychological assessment.

e The board formally accepted the completion of two projects: one to provide emergency power to the college,
and the other to upgrade four rooms in the V Building.

e The board authorized the awarding of a $400,000 contract to Perceptiv, Inc., to provide marketing and
advertising services to the college. Perceptiv is the agency credited with the college’s current “DREAM. COME.
DO.” campaign.

e Students and staff from PCC Upward Bound will travel in spring to central California to visit UC Merced and CSU
Fresno to better understand the benefits and responsibilities of college attendance.

e PCCformally accepted a $1.9 million allocation through the state’s Adult Education Program, which will fund
expanding programs in education, English as a second language, workforce development, and school skills. PCC
will make subsequent grants to the K-12 school districts in Pasadena and Temple City of $700,000 and $350,000,
respectively. ‘

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Anthony Brown (accountant, fiscal services) and Maximilien Mori (information system specialist, human
resources) will join the college’s classified staff before the end of the calendar year.

o Victor Cornejo (performing and communication arts) and Tammi Knott-Silva (kinesiology, health, and
athletics) resigned their positions with the college, and Joe Conner (natural sciences) will retire at the
end of the year following 27 years of service to PCC. In addition, Devern Fleming (information
technology services) and Casey Martin (fiscal services) retired from the college, and Kathy Lassiter (child
development center) retired after 22 years of service.

e At the recommendation of Board President James Osterling, the meeting was adjourned in memory of Adelaide
Hixon and Luis Llamas, a veteran student in the EMT program who perished in a motorcycle accident over the
Veterans Day weekend.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Nov 13, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, December 11, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room CDC 212
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
November 13, 2019 in the Foundation Conference Room CDC-212, Pasadena City College, 1570 East
Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Ralph Frammolino

Ms. Carmella Grahn

Mr. Bill Hawkins, President

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Ryan Newman

Ms. Gloria Pitzer, Vice President

Mr. Jim Sarni, Past President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Greg Sun

Executive Committee Members Absent

Dr. Erika Endrijonas, PCC Superintendent/President
Ms. Stephanie Lam

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant

Guest(s)

Mr. Alex Boekelheide, Special Assistant to the Superintendent-President

Il OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram spoke about Adelaide Hixon, a donor who passed away November 61, A
video was shown to recognize Adelaide.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Mr. Alex Boekelheide reported on behalf of Dr. Endrijonas, he reported the college
is in the running for the Aspen Prize — currently in the top 150.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

Page 2

November 13, 2019

The college is sending 105 students from the automotive and design division to the
LA Auto Show. Faculty will also be attending; this is a great opportunity for the
students.

Two state grants, each of more than $200,000 were officially accepted by the
college to enhance mental health training and food programs for students.

Enrollment is already half full, off to a great start.

Save the date for the Presidential Investiture — January 7, 2020.

D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Trustee Hilsman recognized Mr. Alex Boekelheide in his role of Chief of Staff to the
President — what a great change for Dr. Endrijonas regarding outreach and
efficiency.

Mr. Hilsman noted the Aspen Prize Institute is looking heavily into what the college
is doing in workforce.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1.

Approval of Minutes from the September 11, 2019 meeting.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote ((Frammolino, Grahn, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Sarni, Schweitzer, and Sun) of the
nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings held on September

11, 2019.

2. Approval of Expenditures from September 1, 2019

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Goldmann and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Frammolino, Grahn, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Sarni, Schweitzer, and Sun) of the
nine members present to approve the expenditures as presented.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

Advancement Committee Report —
Ms. Carmella Grahn announced since July 1, 2019 — we have raised $345K in
scholarships.

Direct mail pieces will be mailed to 4,600 donors for Annual Giving. Goal is to raise
$15,000. Giving Tuesday is coming up on December 3 — emails will be sent to
raise money for Lancer Pantry — goal is $15,000.

Board Development Report —

Mr. Sarni reported at the last meeting they spoke about reviewing the role of
advisors. He explained the challenge is to increase the participation to make it a
robust group. The next step is to identify corporations that we would like
represented on the board.

Business Council Report —
Mr. Hawkins said this committee is narrowing their focus possibly on internships and
make it a smooth process.

There will be a business series will be showcasing current Foundation Board
members and their stories.

4. Financial Report -



v

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
November 13, 2019

Ms. Abram spoke on behalf of Mr. Winter. She presented the financials, noting all
expenses and revenues are as expected at this point in the fiscal year.

5. Communications & Public Relations Report -
Mr. Frammolino announced the committee will focus on sharpening the message.
The focus is on the newsletter and working on the messaging. It's about telling our
story to the community, which will be a systematic way of communicating. The
newsletter will be altered a bit by reformatting it and using social media and
Graduway to grow alumni interest.

6. Scholarship Committee Report —
Mr. Sun reported the committee met on November 4! to evaluate the scholarship
applications. He applauded the board for their involvement. The Scholarship
ceremony is Friday, December 6t - $700K in scholarships will be awarded this year.

7. Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Hawkins said as a reminder to always refer back to the strategic plan.
He suggested to take a deeper look at scholarships to see if there is a way that
some of these funds can be used to support students with everyday needs such as
transportation, childcare, food...

8. Executive Director's Report -
Ms. Abram spoke regarding working with Ernest Posey and future projects.

She thanked Greg Sun for introducing Harlan & Anne Pedersen.

Cal Bright Online Community College will be using our conference room for their
board meetings beginning December 2019.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:21 p.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Sun, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Frammolino, Grahn, Hawkins, Mitchell, Newman, Pitzer, Sarni, Schweitzer,
and Sun) of the nine members present to adjourn the November 13, 2019 Executive
Committee Meeting.

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - November 13, 2019

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on September 11,
2019.

2. To approve expenditures presented on November 13, 2019.

3. To adjourn the November 13, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Y unllP Sl

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
November 30, 2019

Summary

BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency &  Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 5th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 255,081 S§ 106,284 S 48,832 $ - S 48,832 S (57,452)
Agency Revenue/Grant (TR) 462,521 S 192,717 84,940 - 84,940 (107,777)
Scholarship Revenue (TR) 548,178 § 228,408 323,483 - 323,483 95,076
Operating Revenue (UR) 220,000 S 91,667 - 27,976 27,976 (63,690)

Administrative Fee (- ) [Full year] - (341,378) 341,378 - -
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 1,663,879 S 693,283 1,041,565 178,066 1,219,631 526,348
Transfer In 300,000 S 125,000 303,761 - 303,761 178,761
TOTAL REVENUE 3,449,660 1,437,358 1,461,203 547,421 2,008,623 571,265
Agency Expense/Grant (TR) 323,781 $ 134,909 143,012 - 143,012 (8,103)
Scholarship Paid (TR) 1,069,826 S 445,761 196,263 - 196,263 249,498
Foundation Support (UR) 254,965 S 106,235 - 49,156 49,156 57,080
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 364,327 S 151,803 - 111,396 111,396 40,407
General & Administrative (UR) 295,888 § 123,287 - 92,809 92,809 30,478
Transfer Out - - 302,100 1,661 303,761 (303,761)
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,308,787 961,995 641,375 255,021 896,396 65,599

Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - = -
NET CHANGE 1,140,873 S 475,364 S 819,828 S 292,400 S 1,112,227 S 636,864

1of9



Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2019

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-335
CS MM-932
BOW PCC President
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding

Total Pledges Receivable

Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Lots in Arizona

Prepaid Expense

Pledges Receivable Long Term
Total

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

72,652
11,577
6,956
320,564
71,665
5,000

488,414

401,952
1,680

403,632

892,046

27,301,969
2,098,001

29,399,970

10,850
300,000
2,244,226

31,955,046

32,847,092

5,000

5,000

3,550,032
10,077,345
19,214,714

32,842,092

32,847,092

20f2



Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
November 30, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
PCC President Discretionary
Newsletter & Annual Report
Development Manager

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

27,976 - - 27,976
27,976 - - 27,976
- 84,940 - 84,940

- 323,483 48,832 372,315

- 408,423 48,832 457,255
341,378 - - 341,378
341,378 - - 341,378
15,434 90,280 105,714
16,502 96,526 113,029
(2,915) (17,050) (19,964)
177,768 1,039,824 1,217,592
(20,016) (117,078) (137,093)
(8,706) (50,927) (59,633)
(2) (11) % (13)
178,066 1,041,565 - 1,219,631
547,421 1,449,988 48,832 2,046,241

24,581

- 196,263 - 196,263

- 143,012 - 143,012
24,581 339,275 - 339,275
- 341,378 - 341,378
12,708 - - 12,708
353 - - 353

779 - - 779
2,093 - - 2,093
2,265 - - 2,265
3,250 - - 3,250
3,126 - = 3,126
24,575 341,378 - 365,954
49,156 680,653 - 709,193

30f3



General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees
Office Supplies
Postage
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Bank Fees
Travel
Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Major Gifts Operational
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses
Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
37,541
48,825 - - 48,825
1,101 - - 1,101
55 - - 55
1,112 - - 1,112
1,175 - - 1,175
1,604 - - 1,604
325 - - 325
1,011 - - 1,011
60 - - 60
55,267 - - 55,267
92,809 - - 92,809
32,061
280 - - 280
11,987 - - 11,987
580 - - 580
7,410 - - 7,410
4,135 - - 4,135
1,018 - - 1,018
1,180 - - 1,180
42,073 - - 42,073
10,672 - - 10,672
79,334 - - 79,334
111,396 - - 101,687
253,360 680,653 - 903,689
- (303,761) - (303,761)
- (303,761) - (303,761)
1,661 302,100 = 303,761
1,661 302,100 - 303,761
1,661 (1,661) - -
3,257,633 9,306,350 19,165,882 31,729,864
292,400 770,996 48,832 1,112,227
3,550,032 10,077,345 19,214,714 32,842,092

4of4



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
November 30, 2019

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest on Unrestricted

Total Investment Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
PCC President's Discretionary
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Newsletter & Annual Report
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense

Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 11/30/19 11/30/19 Variance
220,000 91,667 27,976 (63,690)
220,000 91,667 27,976 (63,690)
341,004 142,085 341,378 199,293
341,004 142,085 341,378 199,293
50,000 20,833 31,936 11,103
50,000 20,833 31,936 11,103
611,004 254,585 401,291 146,706
156,965 65,402 27,707 37,695
10,000 4,167 12,708 (8,542)
3,000 1,250 353 897
5,000 2,083 2,265 (181)
3,000 1,250 779 471
5,000 2,083 2,093 (10)
2,000 833 - 833
20,000 8,333 3,250 5,083
25,000 10,417 - 10,417
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
15,000 6,250 - 6,250
98,000 40,833 21,449 19,384
254,965 106,235 49,156 57,080
93,138 38,808 37,541 1,266
130,000 54,167 48,825 5,342
3,000 1,250 1,101 149
1,000 417 - 417
1,000 417 55 362
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
5,000 2,083 1,112 972

50f5



Photocopier Lease

Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous

Subscriptions

Audit Fees

Travel

Software Training
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships & Subscriptions
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Program
Planned Giving
Stewardship
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds (SCPR)
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2019/2020 11/30/19 11/30/19 Variance
2,500 1,042 1,175 (133)
25,000 10,417 1,604 8,813
3,000 1,250 - 1,250
2,000 833 325 508
250 104 - 104
2,000 833 - 833
3,000 1,250 - 1,250
15,000 6,250 - 6,250
3,000 1,250 1,011 239
2,000 833 60 773
202,750 84,479 55,267 29,212
295,888 123,287 92,809 30,478
136,827 57,011 32,061 24,950
30,000 12,500 280 12,220
5,000 2,083 - 2,083
13,000 5,417 11,987 (6,570)
2,000 833 - 833
2,000 833 - 833
1,000 417 580 (163)
12,000 5,000 7,410 (2,410)
12,000 5,000 4,135 865
12,000 5,000 1,018 3,982
4,000 1,667 1,180 487
500 208 - 208
1,000 417 - 417
37,500 15,625 42,073 (26,448)
45,500 18,958 - 18,958
50,000 20,833 10,672 10,162
227,500 94,792 79,334 15,457
364,327 151,803 111,396 40,407
915,180 381,325 253,360 127,965
(300,000) (125,000) - (125,000)
(300,000) (125,000) - (125,000)
- - 1,661 1,661
- - 1,661 1,661
(300,000) (125,000) 1,661 (123,339)
(4,176) (1,740) 146,270 142,080

60f6



13

Pasadena City College Foundation
Pledges Receivable
November 30, 2019

Total Pledged Pledge Balance at 10/31/2019 Pledge Balance at 11/30/2019 Fund
5,000,000.00 1,874,999.05 1,799,999.05 Found-Endowment
40,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 JackScottSCH
75,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 IMPACT-CTE
11,000.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 Kossler
30,000.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 Unrestricted
15,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Unrestricted
75,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 IMPACT-CTE
15,000.00 7,350.00 7,350.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 Vets
5,000.00 1,575.00 1,575.00 PCC Retirees Association
16,666.67 12,500.01 12,500.01 Moon
16,666.67 12,500.00 12,500.00 IMPACT-CTE
16,666.66 12,499.99 12,499.99 IMPACT-Arts
5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Unrestricted
5,000.00 3,916.71 3,833.38 Unrestricted
2,500.00 1,625.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Arts
25,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 PCC Retirees Association
10,000.00 7,662.00 7,495.00 Child Development Center
10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 Unrestricted
2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
2,500.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 Unrestricted
25,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
8,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Gertmenian
6,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Unrestricted
50,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 Cliu
10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Opera Program Fund
10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 PCC Retirees Association
10,000.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
150,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Berger Found-CDC GR
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
10,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 Smadison
300,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Rfreeman
2,500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships
300,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 Unrestricted
S 6,409,500.00 $ 2,724,552.76 $ 2,646,177.43

70f7



8jo8

d-HD$-493q42359M 33qoy Aouasy BUlUaaIOS AINOIN  00°00E ledAed 3920 61/8T/11
d-D9v-dald Jaysea) uoxiH AdouaBy sjuaWwysalyel 6TOT |PUed S103RINPT UOXIH 62 HOE S9DIAI9S poo4 8-|  88LI9 6T/vT/TT
pa1aiIsalun diyspsemas JUSAD SPU383| UMOIBWOH 97'9EE slamol{ iy asoy  1192@ 6T/v/1T
¥-DOV-Yda) ge euag Aouady qel[ewag  T8LYE Auy Joyspiemy  3qea  6T/LZ/TT
103l0.d 3|nejaq Buipjoy $39 UoNe.ISIBaL JUSPNIS  00'0SE ped8ispunon ugaqg 6T/6T7/1T
pajouisalun |aAedL 3|Ay asuadxa [anel]  00'06E ueouswy  3qag 61/62/11
18(old Y nejeq Bulp|oH $934 Uoneisiday Juspnis  00'0Th Addy =1e3s|eD  ngea  6T/LT/TT
Y-DDOV-Pa3N ul s3uspnis sdiysiejoyds TTEGZTOT iUy Uensi) aley e Aduadiawl 69'85) 98d||0 aseyd  6LL19  6T/YT/TT
pajlisaun [ELLITR 6T0T 320 JU3WasINqulial [aABlL  8T'86Y puewnofad eplied 79419 6T/9/1T
Y-DOY-PISN Ul SIUBPMIS sdiysie|oyds £/9YTOTO UIRISUIGNY BSIN JUSPNIS 1500 Ul SAOIA 00°00S lysuyor TOST9  6I/8T/TT
Y-DOV-PaaN Ul S3UspNIS LTSL9TTO zanbsep sod.ey sasuadxa ul 3RO 00°00S uosalwerauelq g8.19  6T/¥T/IT
Y-DDY-PasN Ul sjuapnis LTSL9TTO Zanbsep sodle|) sasuadxa Ul ar0l 00°00S uosalwerauueld  08LT9  6T/¥T/TT
d-HDS-pund Ja|jIAl sdiysiejoyss S32Ua12S [BJNIBN  00°00S eAeielo Asupis  v//T9  6T/9/TT
d-V45-p4 uinIep sdiysiejoyos 5|00} pJeme |38 JUSPNIS 68505 |eisnpuj uo-deus  ££/19  6T/¥T/IT
pajLsalun Jauuiq [enuuy S19MOJj JauuIQ |BNULY  8T'8TS slamo|d AlD @soy 19 6T/b/TT
d-v4S-123AM AdueN Aouady Auowsiad diysie|oyos Joy SJ1amMo)}  95°08S SI3Mo|4 sueing  393Q 6T/6T/1T
Y-D0y-801d puejysy Aouady 13183y 0ZOT Jawwns s33x21 Aejd Joj sodag  00'SH9 |eAnsa4 aleadsayeys uo8al0 92419  6T/PT/IT
4-29v-'8o.d ejado Aouasy doyssjom esadQ 10j s3y3i| Jods |eIUaY  00°00L X433yBnoly  ugea  6T/pT/IT
paplsalun JUBWAA|0AU| AjlUNWWO) Auied uspaed 1oy 2ISNIA 00°00L Aya100S piyy JU3ds3|BAUCD  9S/T9  6T/9/1T
palsalun sdiystaquajn sanp diysJaqwaN 00018 qnp Ausisalun - 3I9ed 6T/L/1T
Y-DDVY-ASQ Ssauisng ||ews J0d Aduady uoayduN uoizenpels Hodx3 sIspes vaS 0076 gn|p AiislaAalundsn  veLT9  6T/VT/TT
Y-HDS-J8|0YdS 55320N5 JU3PNIS sdiysisejoyas 1B|OYDS SS32INS JUSPNIS  00°000°T uojays ‘g auuoid  SS/T9  6T/T/TT
d-V45-193AM Aouen Aouady JuaA3 Auowaua) diysiejoyss 00'S80'T BIg3|a) ssajaw €08T9 6T/07/1T
d-V45-133AM Aduen Aouasy 1uan3 Auowaua) diysiejoydss 05°Z80°T s39y204ds0909  ZOBI9  61/07/1T
d-D9v-1sinbpur] wel|jim Aoualy sasuadxa a2uaJajuod asinquiidy Z6'STT'T nend pined 98419  6T/vT/IT
Y-DDY-193us) UBWS314 O L3goYy Aoualy Juo3 3Jom Jo aimng Juswdinba Bunsespod  ZT'ZSH'T uozewy uqad  6T/L/TT
paplnsalun diysplemass spJed 118 Aued AepijoH suapisald  00°00S'T uebynies aululy  T6LT9  BT/PT/TT
paloLsalun poday [enuuy % Jana|smMaN 19339|SMaU Suolle|ay 21ignd  00'0LS‘T 921l J9p|3  £08T9  6T/ST/TIT
d-v4S-123Am Aduen Adoualy uondasal 1g Auowsaua) diysiejoyas 6T0Z 40} fA 00°009°T juswulepalug [Q M3edlpuAs due  S8/19  6T/VI/TT
d-HJS-¥23qia3159/\\ 12q0y Aouady Auowsauad diysie|oyos Jo) s1amoly 89 TYL'T sIamoj4 suesng  31i9eQ 6T/6T/1T
paiduIsalun AJeuonalosiq uapisald Ddd 025[DUBl4 UBS 0 [9ARI] 3SINqWISY €£'980°C uews|iH JAoH  T8/T9 6T/¥T/1T
d-DDV-puny As|wued auie|) ejm) Aouady SUljUO dISNW PJOXO  00'ETY'T JojijeD jo andea a33)j0) Ajunwwioy  $08T9  6T/ST/TT
Y-DDV-20U3pIsay Ul SIBIIM Asuady 2ouapisal Ul J33UM 6TO0Z |[Bd  00°005'T leyselennpersq  [SLT9  6T/9/TT
paruisaiun Buisiuanpy SPY ¥003IN0  00°529°C siadedsmaN jooin0o 68419 6T/bT/TT
d-HJS-3§29q13159/\\ HUaqoy Adouady 1uaA3 Auowaia) diysiejoydss 00'SSZ'E suoneigs|a) ssajawil  €08T9  6T/07/TT
d-HDS-¥23qu23s3M Waqoy Aouasy JuaA3 Auowaua) diysiejoydss 05°79T'E s3ayooidsonon 70819 61/0T/1T
Y-1ND-IUBID BAON BISIA Aouasy S30IISS N0 OUNGY-Z219d BIUBYL 9SINWISY  00°0SSY a8a|j0) A3D euspesed  808T9  6T/SZ/TT
d-HJS-23q11s3 M 1aqoy Aouasy Suneied Juang diysiejoyss 00°000's sjuanj Ansquauoy /6419 6T/8T/TT
papuIsaIun 5994 Bununony 6T0Z ST-T AON 533} BUUNOY 00'STY'S puewnolad epied 96419 6T/8T/TT
papuIsaiun saa4 Bununosy 6T0Z ST-T 190 $90IAI3s BUUNODDY  00'STY'S puewnolad epliled €919  6T/9/1T
pajusaiun s924 Buiaunoddy 6T0T ‘T€-97 320 5224 Bununody 00'STh'S puewnofad eolied  79LT9  6T/9/1T
INO - Juesn BuisinN uoizepunod AJlunwwo) euapesed Aoualy juawdinba |edipaN  €5°661°'S I4dD 66L19 6T/8T/1T
1ND - 3uel9 SuisinN uollepuno4 A}UNWWO) euapesed Aouady juswdinby |e2IP3IAl  66°£58'S ulBAndY 86419  6T/8T/IT
d-HDS-499q19153M Haqoy AouaBy sjeauay JuaA3 diysiejoydss 05 vZ6's s|elusy JUSAI 1N S6LT9  6T/8T/1T
pajplsalun |euonesado syio Jolepy 6T0T 4990300 Joj 334 Bun|nsuod 00°0SZ‘9 Adoiyjuepyd essjayy  €8419  6T/¥T/TT
1NDO - JueID SuisinN uol}EpPUNOS AJIUNWWIOY) BUBPESEY Aduasy juawdinby |edlpaN  H8'SLT'8 VSN [e2lpaNeld 00819  6T/81/TT
spung snoLep sdiysiejoyas 6T0¢ 1sn8ny sdiysiejoyss 00'0S6'TT a83|j0) M) euspesed 80819  61/5Z/1T
paiduIsalun juawdinb3 pue aiemyjos Jaindwo)d aiemyos 3y T6'986°TT 233||0D Ay euapesed  T9/T9  61/9/1T
pajpuisalun saliefes 6T0Z 3sn3ny |3uuosiad uonepunod TO'8SS'ZE a89j|0) A euspesed 80819  6T1/SZ/TT
papinsalun sallejes 6T0¢ das |auuosiad uonepunod TQ'8SSZE ads|0D A3 euspesed  T9LT9  61/9/1T
spung snouep sdiysiejoyos 6T0T Jaquaidas sdiysiejoyss Q0'LyE'VET 283(|0D A1) euspesed  T9/T9  6T/9/1T
10foid 1unoNy EEIEIETEN] junowy aweN JaqunN ajeq

610 ‘0€ JaquanoN
12315183y oayd
uonepuno4 adajjo) A1) euapeseq



|

6406

BZ'0SE'9ZE S

paloLsaun sal|ddns 22140 Alddns usxem 1J0  ¢v1'6 ysaljoy Apeay  1gaa  6T/8T/IT
palsalun diyspiemals spua8a7 UMOIaWOH ||Ng UOP|3YS 10j 3Wel) asinquiidY /8T ueAuowis-ese)y BUUBSAD  T/LT9  6T/9/1T
pailsalun sal|ddns s210 sajddns 210 $9'LT uozewy  u92@  6T/8T/1T
paisaiun saijddns a21)0 adey susojuled  96°0T jodaq 221J0 Ugea 6T/V/1T
paLsaun JBUIWSS PUB 30UBIBJUOD 90UaJ3JU0D J1DD POO4  §L'TT ol  39ed 61/SZ/1T
d-D9V-dald Jaydes] uoxiH Aduady asuadxa 3ujuea AJp yjoda|qel asanquiiay  00°7Z s e  $8LI9  6T/¥T/IT
Y-DOVY-193U3) UeWS3.4 © aqoy Asuady 193uad J9aled 4oy salddns 76 €T uozewy  3qsQ 6T/v/1T
pa1dlnsalun sa||ddns 23440 saljddns 22140 Sp'9T uozewy 93Q  6T/8T/TT
Y-DOV-Np3 JUaied Jo spusiy AouaBy sai|ddns weJ3o.d asinquiiay 88T IHUAlley 09419 61/9/1T
palolsalun sal|ddns 221440 sal|ddns 2210 SL'6€ uozewy qe@  6T1/9Z/1T
Y-DOV-Np3 Juaied Jo spualiy Aouady sal|ddns weidoid asinquisy IS TV dieyss|aysiN - 0LLT9  6T/9/1T
pajlIsalun saliddng 3210 jooq juawaseuely ZE'TH uozewy 3gqad  61/97/TT
Y-DOVY-22UPISIY Ul SIIM Adoualy JuaAa uoswepy Apuap ueiuysa) Suidels 00’8y saoIn1es BuIBeISOdd  $94T9  6T/9/1T
d-Dovy-dald Jayoea) uoxiH AouaBy BuluaaIds BINON  00°0S ledAed 3199 6T/8T/1T
d-DDV-pun4 sJejoyas s,oune’ sdiysiejoyoss uol13|dwod sp1eMo) ss302ns Juapnis Joddns  8E'TS ezouids3-awepy auloed  8//19  6T/¥T/IT
pajoLsalun JUSWaA|0AU] AJlunwiwo) juswWaInaY J3|IN qog  SL'TS ledAed  39°Q  61/9Z/1T
Y-DOV-191Ua) Uewaaly D 1aqoy Aoualy 4uod ylom jo ainin4 Juswdinba Sunseopod  Z5'ZS uozewy  3g2Q 6T/8/11
Y-DOV-Np3 JUaled Jo spuaiy Aduady salddns weiBoid asinquiay pHES ysia|d|\-zapuay 28es  €//19  6T/9/1T
Y-DDY-20UdpISaY Ul SIUIM Aoualy sai|ddns SuiuadQ-ay Ja3ua) BunIM asinquisy ZT°Z9 9971M3qoy  §9L19  6T/9/1T
d-D9V-pun4 JUsWMopu3 uoliepunod Adualy auoyd s,3100 sadleyd auoyd 80'S9 uuds  geg 6T/67/1T
pauIsaIun saljddns 3210 salddns 22140  vT'L9 uozewy  3iqsQg 61/8T/TT
d-HDS-¥28q43159\\ 13qoYy Adualy suY 1@ salojo( Joy s3s531Q Auowala) diysiejoyss 8O'EL uozewy ugag  6T/v/TT
d-D9v-dald Jaydea) uoxiy Aoualy UOXIH SJWN Joj spJed AyledwAs TZ'vL uozewy 1qaQ 61/2ZT/1T
pajsalun s3u13aa |\ uolepunod s3u1jaaW UOIBPUNOS J0) SjUBWIYSBLdY  (0S5'8L 001s0)  19ed  6T/¥T/IT
palsaiun s3unea| uoiepunog sjuawysalyal BunNadN  SSE 02350)  1gaQ 6T/T/11
paiousaun pund Aseuonaiasig sasuadxa Suijoaw pue a8ea|lw asINqWIaY §5'S8 BlegAsalolog  8S/T9  6T/9/TT
¥-DDV-A3( SsaulsNg [|BWS DDd Aouasy paemy edw) yas Aydoil 00°s6 Aydou] |iyiood  £9/T9  6T/9/TT
Y-DOV-|RLIOWAA 519394 ai3e) Aouasy doys)Jom ydis Joj Buliaie) 68'86 Sa0IM95 pood 8- 65419 6T/9/1T
pajaLIsalun s8un@alA uonepunoy BUlEaW DD [2I0H  L6'6TT 14 wgea  61/1Z/1T
paju3salun uoReAR|n) Jouoq PiojieyS S| 404 SI9MO|]  BS'SET a4 ¥ugea  61/sT/1T
199(01d 3|neyaqg BuipjoH 5939 uones3sidal JUSpnIS  00°0YT Alddy =335 [BD  31gaQ 61/LT/TT
pajaLsalun BuisijuaApy 6T0Z AON uoidiiasgns Suljnpayas elpaw [e190S Q0" ¥HT ayng  ugaa  6I/v/I1
Y-DOV-Np3 JUa.ed Jo spual4 Aoualy 91Is Yyd 1e Jiedas MOpUIM  00'VYT SMOPUIM SN TZLTI9  6T/9/1T
sdiyssaquisiy @9) uonduosqns  66'6vT o¥dgawl  wg9ea  61/2Z/1T
d-DDVy-dald Jaydea] uoxiy Aouasy Jaxeads |sued uoneanpa 6T0Z |lB4 00°0ST saAay elom] 69419  61/9/1T
d-D9Vy-daid 1ayoea] uoxiH Aouady Jayeads |aued uoneonpa 6T0Z |lB4  00°0ST alssndaN luemeq  89/19  6T1/9/1T
d-D9V-dald Jayoea uoxiy Aouasy Jaxeads |sued uoieanpa 6TOT |led  00°0ST Oepy ouelpuan uId|ly 99419  6T/9/TT
paLIsalun salddns 2230 sal|ddns 220  09°89T uozewy 392@  6T/ST/TT
d-HJS-¥23q43159\\ 11aqoy Aouady 93)31WW03 uoiP3jas Auowasad diysiejoyss Bulae)  79°€8T elsued  393d  6T/S/TT
palLsalun |anes] 9Ay asuadxa [aAel]  £9°68T uujuoywo)  gad  61/6T/1T
pajalsalun diyspiemass uop|ays %3 JAoH Joj sy18 spuada) UMOIBWOoH  00'Z6T sBulwwsl4  3I93Q  6T/S/TT
Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ 3|3V Aoussy 1eppOIS LBYS s1amojy AyiedwiAs Jo nalj Ul uolleuod 00°00Z qn|D }oequapuny] [[eqio04 JUOWYION 26419  6T/VT/TT
13f01d 3|nejeq BuipjoH §334 Uoljensi3ay Juspmis  00°0TT Addy a1eisjeD  u9e@  6T/07/TT
payInsalun aseaq Jajdodojoyq 6107 Jaquianop ases| Jaido) €T°€ZZ s30|AI3S [eloURUlY USpue a8e 2@ £8/19  6T/VT/TT
pajauIsalun |euonesadQ syio Jofe|y 3|ijoud yaseasay yidap-u| 00°SZe slaulled yoleasay JuswdojpAsg 90819  6T/ST/TT
palouisalun |euonesado si1o Jolely 3|1joid yoseasay yidap-u| 00°5ZZ siauyed yoseasay juswdolansgd  S08T9  61/5Z/TT
d-29V-2u0Z 3133|y3y Aelo uels Asuady 539} dlysJaqWaIN  00'SZe VYOE SLLI9  6T/¥T/TT
d-D9Vv-dald Jaydea] uoxiH Aouady (v1DS) 22ualajuod Jo) sUIysy dsINqUIISY  SE'8HT esianbas pieydly  €6/19  6T/¥T/TT
Y-DOVY-A3(Q ssaulsng ||ewsS DDd Aduady sassed 3upjied 3onbueg uonenpeln 85'HST BuUapesed uolesays 60819  61/ST/TT
d-HDS-}29g49159 M 1aqoy Aouady Auowsia) diysie|oyas 51900 318dYIUBD)  8YH9T uozewy 393 6T/ST/TT
Y-DDV-UONIEINPT Y3 | 73 J231eD SYID Jofey Aouasy saljddns weJ3oid Aseund  09°££¢ $Yoolgndsy  ged  BT/CT/TT
y3lold 3neyeq BuipjoH 5334 UoNEJISIBRY JUBPNIS  00'08T Addy =1e3sjed  wgqe@  61/L7/11T
3[0.d 3nejaq 8uipjoH s324 uoiesisiBay USPNIS  00'08T Aiddy =1e3s 18D 3g2@  61/02/11T
193foid unoxny EEITEYEIEN junowy awepN Jaguwnn aleq



|6

sdiysJe|oyos JaysQ papnjoxe ,

85°00.'6€¢$ -eouejeg pund

%LS
ZIET9T'STS
%0 (09
-4 -07) pIN/23.e1
(0t-0) - 9015
PIIAYSIH - 1/4
%8¢
GTI'8CSLS %ET
(0g-s1) YES'VLE'ES
dl3sawoq - 1/4 (o€

-0) |,3U] - 3203

%0
€65°LLS
(00T-0) ysed

%C
¥9v'T6vS

(oz
-0) saAeuIal|y

G8'2€G'C29’ /¢S eduejeg pund

spun{ wiaj-}ioys

LJEMUDS - Spun wie)-buo

Z1°68¢'8v6'6¢$ :2ouBleg J9sSy uolepuno

6102/0€/LL
uoledo||y }9ssy

uonepuno4 abajj0n Al euspesed



7

'S99} JO JaU BJe Y2Iym spuny leninw jo uondaoxa ay) Uim saa) Jo ssolb ale saunby asay | "(Jeak | uey) Jajealb spouad oy pazilenuue) winjel Jo ajel pajyblam awi ale sanbly soueuLOpad .

spund diysJejoyss Jauso Buipnjoxa

£L¥8Y'€52'92 £9'028'298'92 68'2£5'229'/Z spung [ejoL
%10 %€~ %EY ¥9'6¥9'L6Y ¥0'616'06V z8'£9v'Z6Y
%S°€ e'u %LEL - 00°/81'8ZL 00v/0'vCl sannew)ly 1SniL ploS ¥ads
%L1 %6°C %L v2'85L's2l 9/'260'9Z1 62°09Z'/21 soAnews||y pund ABajens-nin (eqo|S lediouud
%E"0 %L°€ %89 vzLLL'eel £9'192'621 v¥'8v0'0EL seAeWRlY pund ABajens aAleuIR)Y Z) ulyuel
%0~ %S 6~ %8 L- 99'6/.'9€2 69'2/€'eLL 60°1L80°LLL sappowwWwo) ABajens Aypowwo) paoueyus SMA
SaAIjeUId)|Y
%E'T %L L %L'L 90'20€'98€'2 /£'660'€5.'L /6'819'70.'L
%S L %Ly mau 00¥SL'9LL 00'v6+'9/1 onsewod 413 sepunuoddQ uoneing moT Isnil isiid
%9'L %LV %L L ¥£'005'0¥E G8'€50'GYE LG'6¥8'GYE asewog pun 08§ pajosjold-uoneju| pienbuep
%9°L %b'9 %L9 €2°0ZL'LLY vSove'sly 68°ZLY'ELY sBiw uiniay [ejo auyjgnoq
%E'T %0°8 %E'8 6'180'85'9 86'¥¥5'9L8'9 16'298'89/'9 ansawoq [9SUNOYD JUSWISAAU| UBMS PIOYID
awoou| paxid
%09 %eC'9 %S've 12°568'7LL'8L 20'622'085'81 10°/68'LvE'6L
%8| %0°E %9°LL 82°996'€90'L 8€'192'G00'L 0£'€2C ZL0'L Buibiaw3 :u) SN Buidojaasq Jawisyuaddp oosaau|
%LV %89 %G°22 v8LY6'sLe L 06'#05'€99'L 6°020'669'L padojanag ‘1l pund anjeA [euoleussiu] S4IN
%\ %€’} %V’ 82°L09'0£0'L ¥9'129'959 6.'6£2'299 (e1sy) Buibiaw3 :jau| 19611 oyIoBd Smaunen
%b'Y %G €~ %61 00°05.'88¢€ 00'629'88¢€ 00°5ZV' oY /S onsawog 0002 |19ssny saleys!
%61 %G8~ %Z 9l £2°902'66€ 6£°€50'88€E 6.°985'901 /S :ansawoq de) |lewsg spawus|o
%E"L %8 %9°/2 ¥9'69£'9L0'VL 1229L'8.%'pL 89°'LLE'Z9L'GL O/ :onsawog [9SUNOD JUBLIISAAU| UBMS PIOHID
SY}20)8
%E'0 e'u %L 9/'/69'0LE 0z'€.5'Te S0'€65'LL wia}-buo
sjuejiainbg g ysen
uinRdy alAd Adisel uiny alA 6102/0E/9 6102/LE/0F 610Z/0E/L T
6102/0€/1 | Ny} - (%) dueuopad () anje 1oxe
90UBWLIONA @ S9duejeg pund
9ouewWIOMad Jabeuep - ,spund wie)-buo
saoJnos Aued pig Aq papiaoid anjep
€2'105'705'62 ££°/05'L2v'6C Z1'68£'8Y6'62 spund [ejo}

L¥'079'6€€'82

1£'9/6'8v6'82

¥5'889'80.'62

89'G51'980°C
€L¥8Y'€52'92

89'G51'980'C
€9°028'298'9¢

89'G51'980°C
98'2€6'229'/2

%6V %S9 %61
%80 e’y %81
wnisy d.LAd Adiseq unay dlA

2e198'v9lL') zoLes'eLy 85°002'6€2
007001 00°00} 00001
00°000'S 00°000'S
65'966'0€L £6'881'8 82°9/5'LL
v0'L6L'TL 00°Li¥'s £8'556'9
£/'668'6v6 £8°166'8/¢€ TTEOV'PYL
96'€L0'LL 92'6/5'LL SLv99'LL
6102/08/9 6LOC/TEOT BT0Z/0E/L T

6102/0¢€/L L N} - (%) dduBWwIopad

(8) anjen 1oxeIN

uoiepuno4 absjjo) A0 euspesed

aouewIouad @ saouejeg puny

LSpun4 diysiejoyog Jayso
qemyos sajeyo
wJs)-buoT - spung uonepuno

19BN ABUOI - 1SBAN B} JO Yuegq
Bunjoay - 159\ 83 Jo yueg
JUBUDIB - 1SS BY} JO Yueg
1990 - 1S9 3y} Jo yueg

|eJauan - 1sap 3y} JO yueq
qemyos sapeyd

W1aj-Hoys - Spung uonjepuno




